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DATE: January 27, 2005

TO: Blanca S. Bayé, Commission Clerk and Administrative Services Director

FROM: Felicia R. Banks, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel w}
James V. Maduro, Regulatory Analyst TI, Division of Competitive Markets &J'7'e
Enforcement '

RE: Docket No. 041042-TP - Request for withdrawal of Telscape's petition for Eligible

Telecommunication Carrier {(ETC) Designation

On January 27, 2005, Telscape Communications, Inc. submitted the attached Notice of
Withdrawal of its ETC designation petition. rdance with APM 2.07(C)(2)(d)(4), staff
requests that the above referenced docket be( closed/administratively. There are no pending
issues that need to be addressed by the Commisgion and no agency action has been taken to date.
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If you have questions, please feel free to contact Felicia R. Banks or James Maduro at 413-6191
or 413-6510, respectively.

cc: Division of Competitive Markets and Enforcement (Salak, Mailhot, Bulecza-Banks,
Casey, Williams, Mann, Maduro)
Office of General Counsel (Keating, Rockette-Gray)
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